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DATA QUALITY

According to the criteria specified by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) on performance data
reliability and completeness, the Corporation considers the performance data in this report, including the
program data provided in the appendices, to be accurate. Data are not yet available for some of the
agency’s recently established strategic goals. Note that some measures of the Corporation’s performance
measurement system are under development, and others have been discontinued because they are no
longer relevant. In addition, the Corporation, in certain cases, has not reported on performance measures
cited in the FY2005 Performance Plan when other, similar measures were available or when the data were
too costly to obtain. In each case, an explanation for the change in measurement is provided.

Limitations

While the Corporation has reasonable confidence that the data contained in this report accurately reflect
the performance of the agency, there are several limitations to using the Corporation’s data systems for
performance reporting. The Corporation operates highly decentralized programs and responsibility for
collecting and reporting performance often resides with outside sources at the state and local levels. Most
of the data systems used by the Corporation derive their data from reports provided by these outside
sources, including states, grantees, and subgrantees. Although some of these reports are subject to
corroboration through monitoring of state program performance by Corporation representatives, not all
reports from outside sources are validated or subject to external corroboration.

Data Certification

The focus of the Corporation’s data quality efforts has been on assessing the internal data system controls
and their effect on the accuracy of the performance information. Although the Corporation does not
independently verify or validate all data received from outside sources, the data are managed
appropriately. The procedures for analyzing and reporting performance statistics are replicable. In
addition, to ensure the Corporation is reporting data accurately, program managers and data managers are
required to certify that they are able to provide the source or sources for the data, the names of the person
or organization conducting any analysis needed to produce the result, copies of all tables and computer
output showing final tabulations, forms used to collect the data, and a description of any steps taken to
ensure that the data are reported accurately.
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Volunteerism in the United States

Rates of Volunteerism among Individuals age 16 and Older by State

This map provides an overview of volunteering rates nationwide. More specifically, the map
includes data on volunteers with Corporation sponsored programs, as well as information
regarding volunteers with organizations not affiliated with the Corporation.' The reference
period for these data is one year from September 1, 2004 through September 2005. Based on this
effort, 65.4 million people age 16 and older volunteered during that time period. This represents
a nationwide volunteer rate of 28.8%.
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Percentage of state population age 16 and older who engage in volunteerism

1 These estimates were collected through a supplement to the September 2005 Current Population Survey (CPS) of the U.S. Census Bureau for
the Bureau of Labor Statistics. The CPS--a monthly survey of about 60,000 households, focuses on obtaining information on employment and
unemployment among the nation’s civilian non-institutional population age 16 and over. The September 2005 Volunteer Supplement to the
CPS was conducted to obtain information on the incidence of volunteering and the characteristics of volunteers in the United States (additional
data collection information is accessible through http://www.bls.gov/news.release/volun.tn.htm).
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005)
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Alabama 171 188 120 99 113
Alaska 203 213 208 105 403
Arizona 186 275 261 150 206
Arkansas 234 254 289 98 310
California 4,129 5,491 6,101 2,140 5,151
Colorado 549 751 443 143 646
Connecticut 485 468 345 104 259
Delaware 36 63 112 71 131
District of Columbia 90 116 95 150 207
Florida 636 950 759 388 918
Georgia 522 639 625 513 430
Hawaii 111 134 118 43 116
Idaho 181 172 174 94 114
lllinois 707 817 797 377 646
Indiana 612 612 566 224 411
lowa 269 276 230 154 241
Kansas 247 220 219 130 179
Kentucky 247 268 238 101 164
Louisiana 401 439 641 172 370
Maine 163 173 145 72 86
Maryland 502 569 569 354 580
Massachusetts 856 961 914 352 784
Michigan 705 738 613 263 830
Minnesota 521 747 576 256 565
Mississippi 510 796 681 475 143
Missouri 267 328 262 146 223
Montana 206 242 262 223 254
Nebraska 535 661 546 68 137
Nevada 143 178 190 129 166
New Hampshire 114 139 130 34 133
New Jersey 487 622 412 236 421
New Mexico 178 195 217 105 201
New York 2,587 3,065 2,698 1,403 2,312
North Carolina 310 335 473 391 545
North Dakota 19 31 48 43 93
Ohio 1,097 1,457 233 433 607
Oklahoma 3,102 401 397 146 393
Oregon 178 250 242 155 196
Pennsylvania 855 969 829 488 1,119
Puerto Rico 121 131 168 115 -
Rhode Island 237 323 360 155 148
South Carolina 196 174 206 114 214
Tennessee 359 345 286 185 294
Texas 2,142 2,124 1,607 653 1,048
Utah 490 192 487 142 358
Vermont 165 182 159 57 123
Virginia 152 112 196 158 286
Washington 1,011 1,328 1,137 581 1,075
West Virginia 528 860 615 606 673
Wisconsin 422 614 796 311 671
Wyoming 63 43 37 14 50
AmeriCorps State Average 573 620 565 277 515

Data Source: eSpan; as of September 30, 2005.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama 19 13 10 10 4 3 2 2
Alaska 128 112 56 220 33 32 16 61
Arizona 29 26 14 18 5 5 3 3
Arkansas 43 49 19 60 9 11 4 11
California 86 87 30 71 16 17 6 14
Colorado 74 38 13 55 17 10 3 14
Connecticut 59 40 12 31 14 10 3 7
Delaware 37 71 41 70 8 14 9 16
District of Columbia 95 67 114 141 21 17 27 38
Florida 32 23 11 29 6 4 2 5
Georgia 45 36 31 25 7 7 6 5
Hawaii 53 51 16 48 11 9 3 9
Idaho 47 47 24 31 13 13 7 8
lllinois 30 27 13 22 6 6 3 5
Indiana 44 38 16 29 10 9 4 7
lowa 30 25 17 27 9 8 5 8
Kansas 28 28 15 23 8 8 5 7
Kentucky 29 25 11 16 7 6 2 4
Louisiana 59 79 23 48 10 14 4 8
Maine 51 41 21 24 13 11 5 7
Maryland 43 44 27 45 10 10 6 10
Massachusetts 81 68 25 58 15 14 5 12
Michigan 30 25 10 33 7 6 3 8
Minnesota 48 36 15 35 15 11 5 11
Mississippi 149 107 81 28 28 24 16 5
Missouri 24 20 10 16 6 5 3 4
Montana 89 93 81 90 27 29 24 27
Nebraska 127 96 11 24 38 31 4 8
Nevada 51 54 42 48 8 8 6 7
New Hampshire 45 41 10 41 11 10 3 10
New Jersey 35 22 13 24 7 5 3 5
New Mexico 51 57 23 50 11 12 6 10
New York 96 79 43 75 16 14 7 12
North Carolina 21 28 19 28 4 6 5 6
North Dakota 18 24 25 51 5 8 7 15
Ohio 54 8 16 22 13 2 4 5
Oklahoma 53 53 18 45 11 11 4 11
Oregon 28 26 16 20 7 7 4 5
Pennsylvania 33 27 15 40 8 7 4 9
Puerto Rico - - - - 3 4 3 0
Rhode Island 168 182 71 65 30 33 14 14
South Carolina 19 24 12 23 4 5 3 5
Tennessee 35 24 16 24 6 5 3 5
Texas 48 35 14 22 10 7 3 5
Utah 25 56 17 44 8 20 6 14
Vermont 104 83 31 61 30 26 9 20
Virginia 7 11 10 17 2 3 2 4
Washington 87 64 32 61 22 19 9 17
West Virginia 234 175 175 178 48 34 33 37
Wisconsin 40 50 20 40 11 15 6 12
Wyoming 30 24 9 33 9 7 3 10
AmeriCorps State Average 58 51 28 47 13 12 6 11

a. Data Source: Current Population Survey,
Volunteer Supplement, U.S. Census Bureau.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama 114.00% | 98.95% | 68.97% | 91.67% | 88.28% | 54.71% | 62.23% | 55.83% | 72.73% | 63.64%
Alaska 96.21% | 100.47% | 92.86% | 87.50% | 90.19% | 72.91% | 77.36% | 88.94% | 81.90% | 80.00%
Arizona 67.64% | 85.14% | 76.54% | 93.17% | 74.37% | 74.73% | 65.93% | 77.01% | 77.85% | 73.12%
Arkansas 92.86% | 89.44% | 100.70% | 100.00% [101.97% | 79.57% | 72.73% | 82.01% | 86.73% | 72.69%
California 76.51% | 69.34% | 87.12% | 89.50% | 86.21% | 67.03% | 69.97% | 78.09% | 84.76% | 74.79%
Colorado 76.78% | 83.26% | 68.90% | 98.62% | 75.47% | 73.44% | 75.27% | 76.42% | 82.27% | 81.28%
Connecticut 58.57% | 95.71% | 98.85% | 96.30% | 78.96% | 43.96% | 74.35% | 71.51% | 63.46% | 64.17%
Delaware 33.33% | 85.14% | 95.73% | 94.67% | 99.24% | 50.00% | 19.05% | 47.57% | 78.26% | 91.60%
District of Columbia | 88.24% | 97.48% |101.06% | 92.02% | 83.47% | 45.35% | 57.89% | 86.90% | 84.13% | 64.89%
Florida 90.99% | 94.62% | 90.36% | 95.80% | 91.62% | 57.86% | 66.35% | 75.00% | 72.16% | 59.19%
Georgia 88.03% | 86.00% | 95.57% | 94.48% | 85.83% | 60.54% | 71.90% | 67.15% | 87.70% | 66.92%
Hawaii 65.68% | 81.21% | 74.68% | 78.18% | 85.29% | 53.64% | 74.63% | 75.00% | 74.42% | 70.24%
Idaho 96.79% | 90.53% | 101.75% | 96.91% | 85.07% | 74.59% | 82.56% | 87.86% | 88.17% | 85.29%
Illinois 94.39% | 97.84% | 93.76% | 94.72% | 92.55% | 70.60% | 79.34% | 79.02% | 81.33% | 81.09%
Indiana 78.66% | 82.81% | 82.15% | 96.97% | 97.16% | 70.39% | 77.17% | 75.14% | 86.36% | 77.41%
lowa 88.49% | 95.17% | 93.50% | 93.33% | 89.59% | 78.28% | 81.02% | 82.38% | 78.15% | 83.66%
Kansas 94.64% | 80.29% | 94.81% | 99.24% | 89.05% | 57.55% | 61.01% | 72.22% | 83.85% | 74.53%
Kentucky 105.11% | 91.16% | 98.35% | 99.02% [100.61% | 74.80% | 75.66% | 80.67% | 89.00% | 84.15%
Louisiana 65.63% | 81.45% | 84.56% | 99.42% | 89.59% | 58.33% | 66.29% |100.00% | 78.24% | 74.64%
Maine 69.96% | 83.17% | 87.88% | 69.90% | 85.15% | 80.37% | 85.55% | 88.97% | 84.38% | 90.91%
Maryland 74.70% | 76.68% | 93.59% | 95.16% | 83.21% | 62.80% | 67.85% | 70.24% | 85.84% | 82.25%
Massachusetts 69.88% | 83.13% | 92.23% | 92.88% | 93.11% | 66.47% | 67.86% | 71.66% | 87.62% | 77.17%
Michigan 83.73% | 73.95% | 91.22% | 95.29% | 96.40% | 65.53% | 70.80% | 75.12% | 81.68% | 72.99%
Minnesota 88.61% | 86.16% | 82.64% | 98.08% | 93.70% | 66.99% | 69.93% | 77.10% | 80.08% [ 86.46%
Mississippi 95.86% | 90.25% | 77.56% | 89.12% | 94.70% | 62.20% | 67.63% | 74.89% | 75.53% | 70.92%
Missouri 71.20% | 89.86% | 90.34% | 92.41% | 80.51% | 79.55% | 81.68% | 83.14% | 93.01% | 83.50%
Montana 87.29% | 88.32% | 90.34% | 85.77% | 90.07% | 80.88% | 84.17% | 74.23% | 83.26% | 71.30%
Nebraska 79.73% | 69.07% | 84.78% | 83.95% | 80.59% | 89.14% | 88.35% | 91.01% | 88.06% | 76.64%
Nevada 91.67% | 102.30% | 100.53% | 97.73% [101.22% | 81.56% | 79.21% | 82.54% | 85.27% | 75.31%
New Hampshire 54.29% | 72.40% | 84.97% | 80.95% | 93.01% | 85.84% | 80.29% | 90.63% | 82.35% | 82.50%
New Jersey 81.17% | 80.67% | 93.00% | 83.99% | 90.34% | 55.35% | 57.47% | 75.55% | 80.26% | 73.68%
New Mexico 91.28% | 88.64% | 84.77% | 90.52% | 82.72% | 69.49% | 64.62% | 72.56% | 62.50% | 71.94%
New York 89.36% | 92.57% | 89.72% | 97.36% | 88.68% | 65.56% | 68.03% | 75.47% | 83.42% | 72.60%
North Carolina 85.87% | 80.53% | 97.33% | 96.54% | 76.76% | 63.19% | 68.77% | 77.75% | 85.53% | 66.42%
North Dakota 82.61% | 103.33% | 96.00% | 97.73% | 79.49% | 100.00% | 90.32% | 91.67% | 81.40% | 79.01%
Ohio 75.76% | 105.05% | 37.58% | 96.65% | 94.25% | 57.72% | 49.93% | 45.06% | 83.56% | 70.36%
Oklahoma 98.44% | 97.09% | 97.78% | 100.00% | 69.43% | 70.64% | 64.32% | 72.80% | 82.76% | 81.90%
Oregon 89.45% | 67.39% | 91.67% | 98.10% | 87.50% | 88.76% | 89.16% | 89.21% | 96.77% | 90.58%
Pennsylvania 95.85% | 88.74% | 101.72% | 98.79% | 96.47% | 66.71% | 70.44% | 75.15% | 87.76% | 80.54%
Puerto Rico 103.42% | 100.77% | 75.68% | 55.29% - 82.64% | 73.08% | 55.78% | 35.71% -
Rhode Island 86.81% | 67.15% | 95.24% | 86.59% | 89.70% | 69.79% | 78.88% | 88.83% | 86.58% | 70.37%
South Carolina 98.99% | 83.25% | 96.71% | 95.00% | 85.60% | 43.81% | 51.74% | 59.71% | 79.28% | 54.03%
Tennessee 87.14% | 83.13% | 9565% | 90.69% | 82.82% | 65.17% | 68.13% | 66.31% | 70.00% | 72.00%
Texas 88.08% | 83.20% | 77.45% | 97.32% | 91.29% | 70.66% | 72.08% | 80.39% | 83.64% | 87.42%
Utah 86.12% | 104.35% | 86.35% | 93.42% | 99.17% | 80.90% | 78.13% | 90.95% | 96.09% | 88.05%
Vermont 82.50% | 82.73% | 80.71% | 77.03% | 84.83% | 85.98% | 84.92% | 82.69% | 85.71% | 69.00%
Virginia 91.02% | 90.32% | 81.33% | 71.17% | 90.22% | 38.89% | 46.85% | 60.73% | 67.97% | 65.41%
Washington 94.40% | 97.65% | 97.26% | 98.64% | 97.20% | 74.78% | 79.28% | 81.59% | 85.99% | 80.84%
West Virginia 87.13% | 84.65% | 91.93% | 94.25% | 71.90% | 90.11% | 92.42% | 91.33% | 93.98% | 93.66%
Wisconsin 94.20% | 99.84% | 97.55% | 88.86% | 97.39% | 79.57% | 84.83% | 83.94% | 90.00% | 86.34%
Wyoming 61.17% | 50.59% | 77.08% | 53.85% | 68.49% | 63.49% | 41.86% | 56.76% | 92.86% | 95.83%
AmeriCorps State
Average 84.12%| 86.92% | 88.60% | 90.87% | 88.01% | 69.07% | 71.16% | 76.72% | 81.77% | 76.86%

Data Source: eSpan; as of September 30, 2005.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama 184 364 $1,859,399 $2,172,501 $2,066,343 $1,119,168 $1,250,832
Alaska 1,825 7,423 $1,646,705 $1,594,818 $1,829,987 $508,000 $1,579,977
Arizona 3,724 3,723 $1,863,992 $2,327,981 $2,528,963 $1,343,119 $1,745,242
Arkansas 4,532 6,055 $1,600,966 $1,756,770 $2,169,652 $1,005,867 $2,412,375
California 15,816 45,606 $30,797,584 $34,511,596 $30,242,883 $13,223,064 $32,339,233
Colorado 1,662 4,750 $2,823,730 $2,598,331 $2,606,685 $1,290,184 $2,458,548
Connecticut 658 2,508 $3,378,913 $2,444,211 $2,067,840 $1,028,461 $1,804,292
Delaware 4,511 3,726 $241,830 $284,552 $801,509 $537,141 $770,943
District of Columbia 600 3,017 $500,000 $500,000 $400,000 $1,157,558 $2,209,559
Florida 4,437 10,115 $6,130,233 $9,212,244 $8,286,613 $3,593,501 $8,022,687
Georgia 13,753 43,204 $4,815,600 $5,519,780 $5,360,502 $3,430,441 $4,805,368
Hawaii 340 583 $1,369,689 $1,264,375 $1,179,897 $426,184 $898,211
Idaho 15,379 14,285 $1,584,078 $1,785,250 $1,603,964 $1,023,871 $1,293,909
lllinois 5,687 6,742 $6,503,229 $7,293,044 $7,726,841 $3,241,721 $5,384,878
Indiana 27,252 41,634 $4,216,398 $4,031,327 $4,195,434 $1,835,577 $2,966,618
lowa 4,121 12,675 $1,635,658 $1,696,023 $1,620,125 $1,161,096 $1,780,465
Kansas 4,121 5,061 $1,733,023 $1,939,674 $2,216,337 $1,367,947 $1,769,755
Kentucky 6,003 7,751 $2,546,184 $3,194,251 $2,775,426 $1,302,561 $2,000,789
Louisiana 874 1,700 $2,772,920 $3,018,047 $2,695,196 $1,185,881 $1,955,375
Maine 1,083 6,230 $1,484,794 $1,422,390 $1,316,592 $751,600 $737,485
Maryland 7,460 23,772 $5,697,067 $6,024,776 $5,410,673 $2,120,061 $3,722,863
Massachusetts 5,526 13,833 $7,215,781 $6,984,829 $6,090,820 $3,206,918 $5,698,941
Michigan 11,676 26,685 $4,982,036 $6,458,289 $6,204,034 $2,298,822 $5,164,034
Minnesota 31,347 41,634 $3,435,961 $4,626,568 $4,571,242 $2,962,760 $5,148,035
Mississippi 14,411 19,259 $4,722,103 $6,167,748 $6,981,650 $4,817,250 $5,982,459
Missouri 4,397 11,041 $2,858,079 $3,090,688 $2,942,588 $1,725,440 $2,573,703
Montana 4,204 5,826 $1,894,314 $1,742,307 $2,194,395 $2,164,160 $2,384,925
Nebraska 4,302 4,396 $1,873,952 $1,732,747 $1,539,219 $689,107 $1,259,049
Nevada 3,378 2,810 $772,871 $1,069,171 $1,429,029 $1,154,787 $1,328,766
New Hampshire 672 5,296 $1,923,299 $1,876,536 $1,654,342 $511,999 $1,580,997
New Jersey 4,160 8,755 $4,735,261 $6,365,014 $4,527,776 $2,719,111 $3,124,544
New Mexico 1,917 2,348 $1,268,908 $1,449,827 $1,885,859 $961,280 $1,442,209
New York 10,750 18,741 $19,991,579 $20,999,175 $21,388,047 $7,692,040 $15,508,612
North Carolina 21,404 22,011 $3,304,064 $3,596,003 $3,906,737 $2,793,403 $4,753,566
North Dakota — 353 $89,752 $140,260 $198,440 $246,077 $490,364
Ohio 10,485 11,508 $8,461,856 $7,506,426 $7,372,557 $3,785,275 $5,523,550
Oklahoma 2,321 5,749 $3,171,386 $2,847,695 $2,966,771 $1,288,369 $2,387,224
Oregon 7,927 5,519 $1,533,582 $2,210,951 $2,400,165 $1,855,016 $2,141,299
Pennsylvania 10,265 21,779 $6,505,717 $7,040,209 $7,117,338 $4,278,879 $6,473,219
Puerto Rico 14 . $1,279,030 $1,451,843 $1,459,132 $1,111,689 -
Rhode Island 5,223 4,660 $3,147,101 $2,451,492 $2,769,755 $1,058,108 $2,128,536
South Carolina 13,364 13,929 $1,695,941 $1,647,327 $1,613,570 $944,054 $1,484,774
Tennessee 7,015 14,124 $3,469,425 $3,310,046 $3,041,102 $1,853,438 $3,336,391
Texas 6,722 9,514 $16,806,888 | $17,283,022 | $15,163,751 $5,906,038 $8,699,351
Utah 3,418 10,085 $1,375,528 $1,557,017 $1,316,202 $703,181 $1,895,143
Vermont 644 1,659 $1,381,390 $1,438,097 $1,383,540 $565,781 $1,362,813
Virginia 3,518 6,999 $1,293,175 $1,002,719 $2,983,788 $1,663,133 $2,995,485
\Washington 30,670 51,283 $9,559,317 | $13,579,856 | $13,831,497 $7,131,813 $12,263,936
West Virginia 10,254 11,420 $1,938,532 $3,449,295 $3,310,245 $5,316,121 $3,132,883
Wisconsin 4,446 15,060 $2,113,959 $2,434,537 $3,461,127 $2,321,926 $4,133,998
Wyoming 27 76 $388,379 $201,484 $172,258 $249,350 $218,764
AmeriCorps State
Average 7,170 12,346 $4,086,101 $4,515,747 $4,411,342 $2,286,830 $3,930,539

a. Data Source: Grantee Progress Reports.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama $1,166,435 $1,688,794 $1,595,424 $863,381 $1,003,060
Alaska $559,760 $518,041 $525,585 $500,000 $500,000
Arizona $665,495 $1,105,016 $1,246,247 $983,905 $1,245,245
Arkansas $642,485 $783,922 $934,867 $501,319 $811,581
California $11,219,805 $11,211,771 $12,042,570 $6,319,136 $12,651,609
Colorado $818,509 $745,985 $1,270,791 $796,523 $1,044,806
Connecticut $70,578 $483,322 $841,524 $708,451 $739,271
Delaware $227,830 $284,552 $801,509 $283,508 $465,143
District of Columbia $500,000 $500,000 $400,000 $250,000 $620,001
Florida $3,475,280 $6,852,328 $6,233,329 $3,001,546 $5,431,784
Georgia $1,910,218 $2,625,237 $2,488,642 $1,762,828 $2,657,330
Hawaii $577,244 $444 127 $646,950 $426,184 $582,662
Idaho $286,679 $507,965 $752,673 $270,869 $186,000
lllinois $3,246,217 $4,016,172 $4,235,616 $2,295,053 $3,902,322
Indiana $1,894,548 $1,995,258 $1,984,341 $1,215,425 $1,911,485
lowa $903,341 $1,037,384 $798,914 $424,264 $845,888
Kansas $703,581 $875,233 $1,064,686 $525,466 $344,666
Kentucky $823,213 $1,481,982 $1,065,892 $792,448 $1,256,800
Louisiana $911,002 $1,697,361 $1,551,254 $655,746 $1,361,349
Maine $537,800 $443,099 $747,092 $431,600 $427,486
Maryland $988,612 $1,589,617 $1,395,364 $1,399,734 $1,693,971
Massachusetts $1,923,126 $1,919,149 $1,918,900 $1,241,600 $1,641,248
Michigan $1,222,434 $2,882,973 $3,016,959 $1,802,501 $2,580,303
Minnesota $709,778 $1,830,828 $2,051,481 $1,095,294 $1,560,880
Mississippi $737,842 $736,343 $794,847 $700,823 $857,363
Missouri $980,438 $1,675,958 $1,470,312 $1,063,815 $1,259,675
Montana $169,636 $176,741 $707,347 $466,994 $499,992
Nebraska $266,786 $363,613 $505,484 $332,421 $371,857
Nevada $114,253 $314,146 $520,800 $444,596 $555,909
New Hampshire $421,200 $459,796 $620,000 $255,999 $743,997
New Jersey $2,223,391 $2,730,562 $2,691,153 $1,759,113 $2,603,551
New Mexico $331,935 $480,802 $797,049 $364,725 $600,482
New York $5,029,580 $5,943,312 $7,461,447 $3,699,200 $5,917,046
North Carolina $2,387,982 $2,696,999 $3,103,677 $1,464,479 $2,355,469
North Dakota $89,752 $140,260 $198,440 $246,077 $490,364
Ohio $3,572,100 $3,697,894 $3,806,540 $1,930,991 $2,950,064
Oklahoma $888,546 $1,343,278 $1,423,029 $665,311 $1,083,354
Oregon $879,859 $1,171,977 $1,205,753 $626,242 $1,149,350
Pennsylvania $2,518,953 $3,247,428 $3,229,335 $2,377,980 $3,809,357
Puerto Rico $1,279,030 $1,451,843 $1,304,220 $687,346 —
Rhode Island $549,105 $471,889 $729,088 $317,504 $433,954
South Carolina $1,344,941 $1,284,327 $1,106,832 $764,901 $864,787
Tennessee $1,628,520 $1,953,720 $1,890,938 $1,113,598 $1,751,697
Texas $4,423,364 $5,873,838 $7,227,669 $3,971,459 $3,215,926
Utah $562,948 $851,973 $588,087 $435,198 $758,474
\VVermont $467,533 $507,240 $518,741 $313,602 $496,001
Virginia $1,293,175 $628,374 $2,600,194 $795,373 $2,230,150
Washington $970,299 $1,414,861 $1,768,008 $1,080,653 $1,687,457
West Virginia $561,600 $717,489 $523,629 $2,521,310 $551,573
Wisconsin $820,525 $1,443,258 $2,070,452 $1,281,000 $1,775,132
Wyoming $388,379 $201,484 $172,258 $249,350 $218,764
AmeriCorps State Average| $1,389,915 $1,754,893 $1,934,234 $1,146,605 $1,693,933

Data Source: Grantsbase and eGrants; as of September 30, 2005.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama $692,964 $483,707 $470,919 $255,787 $247,772
Alaska $1,076,780 $1,068,645 $1,296,402 - $1,071,977
Arizona $1,198,497 $1,222,965 $1,282,716 $359,214 $499,997
Arkansas $935,981 $951,648 $1,222,785 $504,548 $1,585,794
California $19,366,779 $23,241,825 $18,102,713 $6,903,928 $19,664,824
Colorado $1,927,861 $1,799,462 $1,301,404 $493,661 $1,352,192
Connecticut $3,308,335 $1,960,889 $1,226,316 $320,010 $1,065,021
Delaware — — — $253,633 $305,800
District of Columbia - — - $907,558 $1,589,558
Florida $2,639,953 $2,351,916 $2,053,284 $591,955 $2,590,903
Georgia $2,896,632 $2,881,543 $2,865,860 $1,575,613 $2,142,238
Hawaii $792,445 $820,248 $532,947 - $315,549
Idaho $1,294,241 $1,277,285 $851,291 $753,002 $1,107,909
lllinois $3,257,012 $3,276,872 $3,491,225 $946,668 $1,482,556
Indiana $2,321,850 $2,036,069 $2,211,093 $620,152 $1,055,133
lowa $717,317 $652,639 $815,211 $736,832 $930,577
Kansas $1,029,442 $1,064,441 $1,151,651 $842,481 $1,425,089
Kentucky $1,722,971 $1,712,269 $1,709,534 $510,113 $743,989
Louisiana $1,834,418 $1,320,686 $1,143,942 $530,135 $594,026
Maine $946,994 $979,291 $569,500 $320,000 $309,999
Maryland $4,708,455 $4,435,159 $4,015,309 $720,327 $2,028,892
Massachusetts $5,292,655 $5,065,680 $4,171,920 $1,965,318 $4,057,693
Michigan $3,759,602 $3,502,316 $3,187,075 $496,321 $2,559,731
Minnesota $2,671,683 $2,707,624 $2,504,961 $1,867,466 $3,547,155
Mississippi $3,984,261 $5,431,405 $6,176,808 $4,116,427 $5,125,096
Missouri $1,867,016 $1,410,498 $1,472,276 $661,625 $1,309,628
Montana $1,724,678 $1,565,566 $1,487,048 $1,697,166 $1,884,933
Nebraska $1,357,166 $1,113,134 $830,735 $353,886 $874,392
Nevada $654,323 $755,025 $908,229 $710,191 $772,857
New Hampshire $1,497,011 $1,415,422 $1,034,342 $256,000 $837,000
New Jersey $2,511,870 $3,634,452 $1,836,623 $959,998 $520,993
New Mexico $936,973 $969,025 $1,088,810 $596,555 $841,727
New York $14,897,444 $14,934,259 $13,787,700 $3,866,840 $9,575,566
North Carolina $916,082 $899,004 $757,859 $1,288,924 $2,398,097
North Dakota — — — — —
Ohio $4,797,256 $3,727,532 $3,445,017 $1,854,284 $2,573,486
Oklahoma $1,782,840 $1,504,417 $1,543,742 $623,058 $1,287,870
Oregon $643,223 $1,018,974 $1,190,412 $1,228,774 $991,949
Pennsylvania $3,889,229 $3,778,332 $3,867,153 $1,900,899 $2,636,662
Puerto Rico - - $154,912 $424,343 -
Rhode Island $2,597,996 $1,929,603 $1,960,667 $698,604 $1,694,582
South Carolina $351,000 $363,000 $506,738 $179,153 $619,987
Tennessee $1,840,905 $1,356,326 $1,150,164 $739,840 $1,584,694
Texas $12,383,524 $11,406,664 $7,933,682 $1,934,579 $5,483,425
Utah $734,815 $705,044 $668,199 $255,983 $1,112,989
Vermont $900,892 $920,881 $855,599 $252,179 $866,812
Virginia - $374,345 $383,594 $867,760 $765,335
\Washington $8,581,958 $12,164,995 $12,063,489 $6,051,160 $10,576,479
West Virginia $1,339,432 $2,681,806 $2,786,616 $2,794,811 $2,521,310
Wisconsin $1,221,434 $931,279 $1,330,675 $990,926 $2,288,866
Wyoming — — — — —
AmeriCorps State
Average $3,017,871 $3,039,221 $2,668,067 $1,229,334 $2,321,231

Data Source: Grantsbase and eGrants; as of September 30, 2005.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama — — — — —
Alaska $10,165 $8,132 $8,000 $8,000 $8,000
Arizona — — — — —
Arkansas $22,500 $21,200 $12,000 - $15,000
California $211,000 $58,000 $97,600 - $22,800
Colorado $77,360 $52,884 $34,490 — $61,550
Connecticut — — — — —
Delaware $14,000 - - — -
District of Columbia — — — — —
Florida $15,000 $8,000 — - -
Georgia $8,750 $13,000 $6,000 $92,000 $5,800
Hawaii — — — — —
Idaho $3,158 - - — -
Illinois — — — — —
Indiana — — — — —
lowa $15,000 $6,000 $6,000 $4,000
Kansas — — — — —
Kentucky — — - — -
Louisiana $27,500 — — — —
Maine — — — — —
Maryland — - - — —
Massachusetts — — — — —
Michigan — $73,000 — — $24,000
Minnesota $54,500 $88,116 $14,800 - $40,000
Mississippi - - $9,995 - -
Missouri $10,625 $4,232 — - $4,400
Montana - - - — -
Nebraska $250,000 $256,000 $203,000 $2,800 $12,800
Nevada $4,295 — — — —
New Hampshire $5,088 $1,318 — — —
New Jersey — — — — —
New Mexico — — — — —
New York $64,555 $121,604 $138,900 $126,000 $16,000
North Carolina - - $45,201 $40,000 -
North Dakota — — — — —
Ohio $92,500 $81,000 $121,000 — —
Oklahoma $500,000 — — — $16,000
Oregon $10,500 $20,000 $4,000 - -
Pennsylvania $97,535 $14,449 $20,850 - $27,200
Puerto Rico — — — — —
Rhode Island - $50,000 $80,000 $42,000 -
South Carolina — — — — —
Tennessee - - - — -
Texas — $2,520 $2,400 — —
Utah $77,765 — $59,916 $12,000 $23,680
Vermont $12,965 $9,976 $9,200 — —
Virginia — — — — —
Washington $7,060 - - — -
West Virginia $37,500 $50,000 — — $60,000
Wisconsin $72,000 $60,000 $60,000 $50,000 $70,000
Wyoming - - - — -
AmeriCorps State Average $68,053 $47,592 $49,124 $46,600 $25,702

Data Source: Grantsbase and eGrants; as of September 30, 2005.
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Data Table: AmeriCorps State Annual Summary by State (2000-2005) (continued)
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Alabama 38.85% 33.56% 34.04% 34.53% 34.78%
Alaska 43.68% 45.01% 46.18% 35.28% 48.36%
Arizona 36.43% 38.13% 39.63% 40.25% 34.44%
Arkansas 27.07% 26.28% 27.38% 31.90% 31.80%
California 46.33% 51.00% 53.27% 57.36% 50.21%
Colorado 41.47% 45.81% 41.66% 50.98% 43.48%
Connecticut 56.39% 66.90% 44.82% 42.81% 40.17%
Delaware 36.75% 37.75% 40.06% 47.49% 53.04%
District of Columbia 53.10% 69.72% 66.81% 54.62% 53.67%
Florida 33.77% 31.44% 35.19% 36.52% 33.73%
Georgia 44.18% 44.36% 47.86% 50.05% 47.33%
Hawaii 51.81% 40.10% 42.66% 50.06% 45.85%
Idaho 45.86% 47.14% 49.27% 57.94% 48.74%
lllinois 38.49% 39.60% 36.76% 44.36% 41.06%
Indiana 40.25% 40.81% 42.85% 49.34% 43.21%
lowa 37.24% 38.34% 41.14% 19.00% 38.92%
Kansas 37.06% 37.97% 34.98% 35.55% 40.11%
Kentucky 34.41% 38.50% 46.14% 40.83% 40.52%
Louisiana 35.02% 37.95% 39.98% 45.98% 49.84%
Maine 58.53% 59.82% 55.73% 44.02% 61.57%
Maryland 50.25% 48.84% 47.90% 50.31% 51.27%
Massachusetts 55.68% 57.85% 56.66% 22.73% 49.67%
Michigan 41.77% 40.82% 42.86% 50.79% 46.35%
Minnesota 38.30% 36.88% 37.68% 32.83% 39.34%
Mississippi 48.29% 41.01% 31.11% 27.13% 26.98%
Missouri 34.18% 32.97% 31.75% 42.98% 38.73%
Montana 38.45% 38.46% 39.36% 42.19% 43.20%
Nebraska 29.41% 27.52% 32.03% 38.69% 45.68%
Nevada 30.40% 33.10% 36.69% 44.74% 51.08%
New Hampshire 42.62% 43.01% 42.53% 40.31% 40.41%
New Jersey 39.04% 32.45% 26.60% 31.95% 33.84%
New Mexico 43.32% 41.05% 41.68% 46.95% 56.29%
New York 37.24% 36.04% 36.57% 46.99% 42.74%
North Carolina 35.82% 34.91% 35.79% 41.01% 37.61%
North Dakota 39.25% 27.36% 29.02% 36.54% 41.77%
Ohio 44.93% 44.64% 45.43% 49.48% 45.54%
Oklahoma 27.63% 29.47% 25.83% 26.72% 29.24%
Oregon 44.06% 40.63% 38.09% 40.43% 48.40%
Pennsylvania 40.64% 39.43% 40.30% 31.69% 40.95%
Puerto Rico 34.37% 34.80% 24.66% 32.77% -
Rhode Island 48.07% 43.42% 40.86% 42.50% 42.47%
South Carolina 41.66% 40.89% 22.13% 41.66% 38.90%
Tennessee 44.00% 36.41% 51.57% 53.59% 56.64%
Texas 33.04% 34.03% 34.40% 40.71% 37.85%
Utah 34.67% 41.41% 44.21% 36.02% 39.24%
Vermont 37.48% 36.17% 36.69% 41.64% 41.87%
Virginia 39.21% 38.20% 31.45% 33.85% 37.36%
Washington 43.73% 35.56% 36.69% 34.24% 39.48%
West Virginia 30.68% 27.31% 25.02% 28.54% 33.83%
Wisconsin 47.57% 52.11% 51.72% 34.99% 43.56%
Wyoming 44.05% 45.13% 53.11% 27.61% 32.26%
AmeriCorps State Average 40.72% 40.43% 39.94% 40.42% 42.67%

Data Source: Grantsbase and eGrants; as of September 30, 2005.
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State

AMERICORPS STATE COMMISSION
CONTACT INFORMATION

State Commission Address

Alabama

Alaska

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Connecticut

Governor's Office on Faith-Based and Community Initiatives
RSA Union Building, Suite 134

100 North Union Street

Montgomery, AL 36104

Telephone: 334-242-7110

Fax: 334-242-2885

Website: http://www.servealabama.gov

Alaska State Community Service Commission

500 West 7th Street, Suite 1770

Anchorage, AK 99501

Telephone: 907-269-4659

Fax: 907-269-5666

Website: http://www.dced.state.ak.us/ascsc/home.htm

Arizona Governor's Commission on Service and Volunteerism
1700 West Washington Street, Suite 101

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2806

Telephone: 602-542-3489

Fax: 602-542-3423

Website: http://www.volunteerarizona.org

Arkansas Service Commission

700 South Main Street, Slot S230

Little Rock, AR 72203

Telephone: 501-682-6724

Fax: 501-682-1623

Website: http://www.arkansas.gov/dhhs/adov

California Service Corps

1110 K Street, Suite 210
Sacramento, CA 95814-3905
Telephone: 916-323-7646

Fax: 916-323-3227

Website: http://www.csc.ca.gov

Colorado Governor's Commission on National and Community Service

1600 Broadway, Suite 1030

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-866-2572

Fax: 303-866-2525

Website: http://www.colorado.gov/gccs

Connecticut Commission on National and Community Service
Department of Higher Education

61 Woodland Street

Hartford, CT 06105-2326

Telephone: 860-947-1827

Fax: 860-947-1310

Website: www.serveCT.ctdhe.org
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State

State Commission Address

Delaware

District of Columbia

Florida

Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho

lllinois

Delaware Community Service Commission

Charles Debnam Building, Herman Holloway Campus

1901 North Dupont Highway

New Castle, DE 19720-1100

Telephone: 302-255-9881

Fax: 302-255-4462

Website: http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dssc/volopps.html

DC Commission on National and Community Service (SERVE DC)
441 4th Street, Northwest, Suite 1040

Washington, DC 20001

Telephone: 202-727-7925

Fax: 202-727-3765

Website: http://www.serve.dc.gov

Volunteer Florida

401 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301-2034
Telephone: 850-921-5172

Fax: 850-921-5146

Website: http://www.volunteerflorida.org

Georgia Commission for Service and Volunteerism
60 Executive Park South, Northeast

Atlanta, GA 30329-2296

Telephone: 404-327-6844

Fax: 404-327-6848

Hawaii Commission on National and Community Service
Office of Community Services

2600 Campus Road, Room 414

Honolulu, HI 96822-2205

Telephone: 808-956-8145

Fax: 808-956-2950

Website: http://www.hawaii.edu/americorpshawaii

Serve Idaho

1299 North Orchard Street, Suite 110
Boise, ID 83706-2265

Telephone: 208-658-2000

Fax: 208-327-7470

Website: http://www.serveidaho.org

lllinois Commission on Volunteerism and Community Service
lllinois Department of Human Services

535 West Jefferson, 3rd Floor

Springfield, IL 62702

Telephone: 217-782-2168

Fax: 217-524-5586

Website: http://www.illinois.gov/volunteer
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State

State Commission Address

Indiana

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives
302 West Washington Street, Room E 012
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Telephone: 317-233-4273

Fax: 317-233-5660

Website: http://www.ofbci.in.gov

lowa Commission on Volunteer Service
200 East Grand Avenue

Des Moines, |IA 50309-1856
Telephone: 515-242-5466

Fax: 515-242-4809

Website: http://www.volunteeriowa.org

Kansas Volunteer Commission
120 Southeast 10th Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612-1103
Telephone: 785-368-6207

Fax: 785-368-6284

Website: http://www.kanserve.org

Kentucky Commission on Community Volunteerism and Service
275 East Main Street, Mail Stop 3W-F

Frankfort, KY 40621-0001

Telephone: 502-564-7420

Fax: 502-564-7478

Website: www.volunteerky.ky.gov

Louisiana Serve Commission

263 Third Street, Suite 610-B

Baton Rouge, LA 70801-1306
Telephone: 225-342-2038

Fax: 225-342-0106

Website: http://www.crt.state.la.us/laserve

Maine Commission for Community Service

Maine State Planning Office

187 State Street

38 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Telephone: 207-287-5313

Fax: 207-287-8059

Website: http://www.maineservicecommission.gov

Maryland Governor’s Office on Service and Volunteerism
State Office Building

301 West Preston Street, 15th Floor

Baltimore, MD 21201

Telephone: 410-767-1216

Fax: 410-333-5957

Website: http://www.gosv.state.md.us
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State State Commission Address

Massachusetts Massachusetts Service Alliance
100 North Washington Street, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 02114
Telephone: 617-542-2544 x228
Fax: 617-542-0240
Website: http://www.msalliance.org

Michigan Michigan Community Service Commission
1048 Pierpont, Suite 4
Lansing, MI 48913
Telephone: 517-335-4295
Fax: 517-373-4977
Website: http://www.michigan.gov/mcsc

Minnesota ServeMinnesota
431 South 7th Street, Suite 2540
Minneapolis, MN 55415
Telephone: 612-333-7740
Fax: 612-333-7758
Website: http://www.serveminnesota.org

Mississippi Mississippi Commission for Volunteer Service
3825 Ridgewood Road, Suite 601
Jackson, MS 39211-6463
Telephone: 601-432-6779
Fax: 601-432-6790

Website: http://www.mcvs.org

Missouri Missouri Community Service Commission
Harry S Truman Building, Suite 770
301 West High Street
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Telephone: 573-751-7488
Fax: 573-526-0463
Website: http://www.movolunteers.org

Montana Montana Commission on Community Service
Office of the Governor - Office of Community Service
1301 Lockey Avenue, 3rd Floor
Helena, MT 59620-0801
Telephone: 406-444-5547
Fax: 406-444-4418
Website: http://www.mt.gov/mcsn

Nebraska Nebraska Volunteer Service Commission
State Capitol, 6th Floor
P.O. Box 98927
Lincoln, NE 68509-4848
Telephone: 402-471-6227
Fax: 402-471-6286
Website: http://www.nvsc.ne.gov
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State State Commission Address

Nevada Nevada Commission for National and Community Service
137 Keddie Street
Fallon, NV 89406
Telephone: 775-423-1461
Fax: 775-423-8039
Website: http://www.americorpsnevada.org

New Hampshire Volunteer New Hampshire
117 Pleasant Street
Dolloff Building, 4th Floor
Concord, NH 03301-3852
Telephone: 603-271-7202
Fax: 603-721-7203
Website: http://www.volunteernh.org

New Jersey New Jersey Commission on National and Community Service, Department of State
225 West State Street, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 459
Trenton, NJ 08625-0459
Telephone: 609-633-9627
Fax: 609-777-2939
Website: http://www.state.nj.us/state/americorps

New Mexico New Mexico Commission for Community Volunteerism
Children, Youth and Family Department
3401 Pan American Freeway, Northeast
Albuquerque, NM 87107-4785
Telephone: 505-841-4841
Fax: 505-841-4839
Website: http://www.newmexserve.org

New York New York Commission for National and Community Service
52 Washington Street, Capital View Office Park
Room 309 South
Rensselaer, NY 12144-2796
Telephone: 518-473-8882
Fax: 518-402-3817
Website: www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/youth

North Carolina North Carolina Commission on Volunteerism and Community Service
Governor’s Office of Citizen Affairs
20312 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-0312
Telephone: 919-715-3470
Fax: 919-715-8677
Website: http://www.volunteernc.org
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State

State Commission Address

North Dakota

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Rhode Island

North Dakota Workforce Development Council - State Commission on National and Community Service
Department of Commerce

1600 East Century Avenue, Suite 2

P.O. Box 2057

Bismarck, ND 58502-2057

Telephone: 701-328-5345

Fax: 701-328-5320

Website: http://www.ndcommerce.com

Ohio Community Service Council
51 North High Street, Suite 800
Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: 614-728-2916

Fax: 614-728-2921

Website: http://www.serveohio.org

Oklahoma Community Service Commission
1401 North Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73104

Telephone: 405-235-7278

Fax: 405-235-7036

Website: http://www.okamericorps.com

Oregon Commission for Voluntary Action and Service
1600 Southwest Fourth Avenue, Suite 850

Portland, OR 97201-5522

Telephone: 503-725-5903

Fax: 503-725-8335

Website: http://www.oregonvolunteers.org

PennSERVE: The Governor’s Office of Citizen Service
1306 Labor and Industry Building

7th and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Telephone: 717-787-1971

Fax: 717-705-4215

Website: http://www.pennserve.state.pa.us

Rhode Island Service Alliance

143 Prairie Avenue

Providence, Rl 02905

Telephone: 401-331-2298 x19

Fax: 401-331-2273

Website: http://www.riservicealliance.org
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State

State Commission Address

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virginia

Washington

South Carolina Commission on National and Community Service
3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 200

Columbia, SC 29204-4062

Telephone: 803-734-4796

Fax: 803-734-4825

Website: http://www.servicesc.org

Tennessee Commission on National and Community Service
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 8th Avenue North, Suite 1200

Nashville, TN 37243-0001

Telephone: 615-532-9416

Fax: 615-532-6950

Website: http://www.volunteertennessee.net

OneStar National Service Commission
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 900

Austin, TX 78701

Telephone: 512-473-2140

Fax: 512-473-8228

Website: http://www.onestarfoundation.org

Utah Commission on Volunteers

324 South State Street, Suite 500

Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2321

Telephone: 801-538-8664, General 801-538-8700
Fax: 801-538-8690

Website: http://www.volunteers.utah.gov

Vermont Commission on National and Community Service
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-4801

Telephone: 802-828-4982

Fax: 802-828-4988

Website: http://www.state.vt.us/cncs

Virginia Commission for National and Community Service
7 North Eighth Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Telephone: 804-726-7072

Fax: 804-726-7024

Website: http://www.vaservice.org

Washington Commission on National and Community Service
210 11th Avenue, Southwest, Suite G-4

Olympia, WA 98504-3113

Telephone: 360-902-0663

Fax: 360-586-3964

Website: http://www.ofm.wa.gov/servewa
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State

State Commission Address

West Virginia

Wisconsin

Wyoming

West Virginia Commission for National and Community Service
601 Delaware Ave.

Charleston, WV 25302

Telephone: 304-558-0111

Fax: 304-558-0101

Website: http://www.volunteerwv.org

Wisconsin National and Community Service Board
1 West Wilson Street, Room 456

Madison, WI 53703

Telephone: 608-261-6716

Fax: 608-266-9313

Website: http://www.servewisconsin.org

ServeWyoming - Wyoming Commission on National and Community Service
229 East 2nd Street, Suite 203

Casper, WY 82601

Telephone: 307-234-3428

Fax: 307-234-3438

Website: www.servewyoming.org
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